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B7(E)
From: "Abedin, Huma" <SBUSTATE/SES/RECIPIENTS/ABEDINH>
Sent: 8/31/2011 2:24:35 PM +00:00
To: 'hdr22@clintonemail com’
Subject: Re: Report: Philippines lashes out at ex-US envoy (AP)

Sorry | had 2 lines going at once with paris. We have a couple new issues that we are working through. As you know countries are being added
left and right with berlusconi being latest addition. And more heads of state as opposed to FM adding.

Movers should be gone by 1pm so might be easiest anytime after 1pm.

Sent you a couple text messages

-for tonite, if you could be wheels up by 9pm from westhampton, would be great. Plane will be ready from 8:15pm

- aiming for 10pm wheels up from andrews, Puts us wheels down at 11am tomorrow and as you know, we are trying to jam a lotin.

- Il meet you at andrews unless you want me to send monica to hamptons to help you get organized? Mark brandt will be on little plane in case
there are issues

From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com)

Sent; Wednesday, August 31, 2011 10:29 AM

To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Re: Report;: Philippines lashes out at ex-US envoy (AP)

[ tried your cell. Ut got vm. Can we set a time.

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 31, 2011, at 8:36 AM, "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinHistate,qov> wrote:

In dc. Can talk anytime.
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From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 08:36 AM

To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Re: Report: Philippines lashes out at ex-US envoy (AP)

Where are you? When wauld be a good time to talk?
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 31, 2011, at 7:28 AM, "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov> wrote:

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 11:14 PM

To: NEWS-EAP; NEWS-WikiLeaks; NEWS-Mahogany; A Front Special Assistants
Ce: SES-0

Subject: Report: Philippines lashes out at ex-US envoy (AP)

MANILA (AP) - The Philippine foreign chief is quoted as calling the former U.S. ambassador to
Manila "a dismal failure" over her leaked comments criticizing late democracy icon Corazon Aquino.
The Philippine Daily Inquirer published a 2009 embassy cable from whistle-blower WikiLeaks
that quoted former Ambassador Kristie Kenney as saying Aquino's credibility as a moral crusader

was tamished because she associated herself with ousted President Joseph Estrada in protest
movements against then-leader Gloria Macapagal Arroyo.

Aquino, the mother of current President Benigno Aquino I1I, died of cancer in 2009.

Foreign Secretary Albert del Rosario told Wednesday's Inquirer that unlike her predecessors,
Kenney was "a dismal failure in helping the Filipinos defend our democracy."

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does nof contain analysfs or
commentary by Department sources.
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